
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.3 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-3056-KS 

                             Car Share Program  
 
DATE:  January 9th, 2017 
 
This Amendment No.3 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 
Clarification to amendment 1 Vendor Questions and Answers 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.3 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 



Question 

 Page 3 “the envisioned carshare program should launch by March 1st 2017 in 

order to be fully operational by the start of the Fall 2017 Semester” Please 

define launched? How many vehicles would be expected by March 1st and 

when does the spring semester end?  

  

Answer 

 Launched essentially means that contract is in place. July 1 is when vehicles 

would need to be delivered an on sight for Fall. Spring Semester ends in May. 

We request advertising in place at this time also to inform the public.       

 

Clarification 

8/16/17 

 

Question 

 Insurance – “without deductible to the University” Can the offeror charge a 

deductible for student and personal use?    

  

Answer 

 For any accidental damage and such, the University will not be liable or pay 

any deductible for personal use or student use.     

 

Clarification 

We would like this process to be similar to that of other Universities; 

Deductibles will be made liable to end users; faculty will be covered by 

insurance for business use only. 

 

Question 

 Under Reservation Process: Can you clarify what the University Carolina 

card/associated account is? Is this a credit card or a student ID card?   

 

Answer  

This is a University based ID that is attached to a student based fund (Known 

as Carolina Cash) that students and all University ID holders have access to.  

Several local vendors have transition to allow Carolina Card as form of 

payment.  

 

Clarification 

This is not Visa, Mastercard or AMEX but an alternate system.   


